City Manager’s Office

MEMORANDUM
DATE: April 14, 2022
TO: Mayor and City Council
THROUGH: Doug Thornley, City Manager Approved Electronically
FROM: Suzanne Groneman, Sustainability Program Manager

Jackie Bryant, Assistant City Manager

SUBJECT: Franchise fee correction for e-scooter share program with Bird

During the Council meeting on April 13, 2022, the presentation regarding Bird franchise fees
stated the fees are $.25 per mile, with an estimate of $80,833 per year. The “per mile” statement
was incorrect. The fees are $.25 per ride, as per the Franchise Agreement. The annual estimate of
$80,833 is correct.
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